

From: Scott Lisk
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 1:56 PM
To: Milton L. Walker
Subject: RE: Midway job #2314 revision

Thanks for jumping on this Milton
Now GO HOME TO YOUR FAMILY!!
Merry Christmas!

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

----- Original message -----

From: "Milton L. Walker"
Date: 12/24/2014 1:52 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: bcopan@midwaysupplyco.com, Keven Keenan
Cc: Scott Lisk, Jeff Daugherty
Subject: RE: Midway job #2314 revision

Bill, The 2nd floor deck beam that spans 17' and supports half of the 6' deck would be a 3.5"x16" treated glulam. You would need 2/20' total. (one for each unit). Your cost is \$20.13/ft. We have these in stock in Atlanta. Figure 1.5 week lead time. We have some questions concerning the 1st floor beams. The spans of the beams are unclear. The elevations show foundation walls beneath. The framing plans show the beams but no columns for support. Jeff, Scott and I will be out of the office all of next week. Can you get with Keven sometime Monday morning to discuss this?

Thanks and have a Merry Christmas

Milton

From: Scott Lisk
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 12:38 PM
To: Milton L. Walker; Jeff Daugherty
Subject: Midway job #2314 revision

Bill Copan @ Midway says we missed some LVL beams holding up the front and rear deck/porch on both levels? He says they are called out as engineered girders. If so, please add these beams to the layouts and quote.

Bill asked for 2 options:

- 1) LVL
- 2) treated glulam (add note regarding delivery lead time)

Thanks guys!

Scott Lisk

Engineered Lumber Tech Rep

U.S. Lumber Group

cell 615-866-7517

fax 678-765-1305

tech support 888-613-5078